COPY

Llopd's %{kgimr of Shipping,

High Close, Wokingham, Berks.

13th Yovember, 1043,

Dear 3ir,

in reply to your letier of the 8th instent, I heve
to imform you .that 1t ie considered the underment oned Tees
should be eherged for the part Continuous “urvey held in
gach instsncese

Heme of vessel. Heport lo, . T

BIRCHHANK - 120163 £4. Uy Ode.
COaneTANL RS 120188 £10: 04 0d,.
PACINIC ENTERPRISE 1201956 £3, 04 Ode
LAURITS SUEKSON 120202 £3e Go Od,.
BRIBANE STAR 120208 £84 Oy Ode
BRITISH SNDURANCE 120209 : e, U8
INCHANGA - 120212 e
LOGALA 120213 : £33, G4 0da
SILVERSARDAL 120216 Ho fee - .
BOHFOLE COAST 120222 i
S3TAPPORDSALAR 120223 . :

#ith regard to the condltion sttached to the class
in respeet of tie meehinery of the motorship "INCHANGA®, 1
would remerk that in ¥ay lest, the Caleuttea Surveyor reported
e 2peeclsl exsmination o f the cylinder jacket and es @
result smtated thet the renewasl could bs left to the Uwners'
gconvenlience. As & result the specisl condition wee delebed
by the Committee here in Zeptember and in view of thi: feel md
of tre length of time the Jecket hss been under specisl
observetion, I shell be gled to lesm whether the renewal
1e considered recuieite s & matter of clessificatlion,

#th regard to the 3y

would refer to my letter of She 8th Apsi 1:;:2@?&1

be glad to learn what definits arr on ve been made

F @ Loyds Register
sl 2




el

for the parte not sesn sinees the vessel wae bullt &- be
surveyed,

I em,; Dear Siv, :
Youps fei mx{r, :

pro Zecretery,

The Secretary,

o BIVERPOOL,

Lloyd's Regist

Foundation




